From: Laura Moy <@tecumseh.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Linda Jean <@lasalle.ca>

Cc: Sam Paglia <@tecumseh.ca>; Phil Bartnik <@tecumseh.ca>
Subject: Court of Revision - August 14, 2018

Good afternoon, Linda

| am writing in regards to the Notice of Sitting of the Court of Revision with respect to the Howard and
Burke Drainage Reports.

As you are aware, Section 97(3) of the Drainage Act states that:

“Where the lands assessed for the drainage works extend from the initiating municipality into a
neighbouring municipality, the court of revision shall consist of two members appointed by the
council of the initiating municipality, of whom one shall be chair and one member appointed
by the council of each of the neighbouring municipalities and the court shall hear and rule

on appeals as if the entire area affected by the drainage works were in one municipality.”

As the lands assessed for the drainage works extend from LaSalle into the Town, the Town is
to appoint one (1) member to the Court of Revision to hear and rule on any appeals.

Tecumseh Council at their meeting held on Tuesday, July 24, 2018, appointed by resolution,
Councillor Tania Jobin, as its representative at the August 14, 2018, Court of Revision for the Howard
and Burke Drain matters.

Councillor Jobin extends her regrets as she will not be able to attend the Court of Revision. A
personal matter has risen since Council appointed her as the Town’s representative. We apologize
for any inconvenience, or if this will affect quorum for the meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Best regards,
Laura

Laura Moy Dipl. M.M.

Director Corporate Services & Clerk

Imoy@tecumseh.ca

Town of Tecumseh - 917 Lesperance Rd. - Tecumseh, ON. - N8N 1W9
Phone: 519-735-2184 ,116 Fax: 519-735-6712 - www.tecumseh.ca

*** DISCLAIMER ***

This e-mail and any attachment(s) are confidential and may be privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient please notify me immediately by return
e-mail, delete this e-mail and do not copy, use or disclose it.

Messages sent to and from us may be monitored.

£ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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